United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Royal Gorge Field Office
3028 East Main Street
Caiion City, Colorado 81212

In Reply Refer To:
1990 (COF02000, SSC)
NOV 0 5 201
Gold Tamers, LLC
Attn: Caleb Bolander
589 Platte Dr, Unit C
P.O. Box 1447
Fairplay, CO 80440

Dear Mr. Bolander:

The BLM received a Succession of Operators application on October 6" 2017 for mining activities
located in Township 9 South, Range 77 West, Section 33 in Park County, CO. The BLM has
reviewed the application and has found it complete. Before the change of operator can be accepted
by the BLM, the new operator must satisfy the financial guarantee requirements under 43 CFR
3809.551.

According to our records, the Plan of Operations submitted for mining activities at this location was
analyzed through our National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process under document number
DOI-BLM-CO-200-2009-0099-EA in July 2009. BLM authorized these operations on July 11, 2012,

Please note the new operator must provide the BLM with an acceptable financial guarantee covering
proposed operations before the new operator may begin operations. We understand this filing with
the BLM is coordinated with the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (CDRMS).
Therefore, please coordinate with CDRMS to obtain the appropriate paperwork that will include
BLM as a co-obligee on the financial guarantee for this operation.

Please contact Stephanie Carter at 719-269-8551 if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

,,////f

( ith E. Berger

Field Manager
Royal Gorge Field Office

cc: Michael Cunningham, Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety



